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Ystyriaeth gychwynnol 
 
13 Ionawr 2009 
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf a chytunodd i ysgrifennu at y Dirprwy 
Brif Weinidog yn gofyn y canlynol: 

• A yw’r Dirprwy Brif Weinidog yn cymryd unrhyw gamau i liniaru ar yr effaith y 
bydd y diswyddiadau hyn yn ei chael ar y gymuned leol?  

• Pa drefniadau sydd gan Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru er mwyn cael 
gwybodaeth gan y diwydiant cemegol yng Nghymru am y problemau sy’n 
wynebu’r diwydiant? 

(Gweler Atodiad 1 ar gyfer y darn perthnasol o'r trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod ar 13 Ionawr 
2009 ac Atodiad 2 ar gyfer y llythyr a anfonwyd gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor at y 
Dirprwy Brif Weinidog) 

Ystyriaeth gychwynnol 

2 Mawrth 2009  

Trafododd y Pwyllgor ddau ymateb gan y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog a chytunodd nad 
oedd modd mynd â’r ddeiseb ymhellach. Gan hynny, daeth ystyriaeth y Pwyllgor o’r 
ddeiseb i ben. 

(Gweler Atodiad 1 ar gyfer y darn perthnasol o'r trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod ar 2 Mawrth 
2009 ac Atodiad 2 ar gyfer yr ymatebion a gafwyd gan y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog. 

Clerc y Pwyllgor Deisebau 

Mawrth 2009



Atodiad 1



Trawsgrifiadau o gyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 

13 Ionawr 2009 

Val Lloyd: We have six new petitions and we will start with those. The first petition, 
P-03-152, is in relation to a rubber chemicals plant in Cefn Mawr.  

Andrew R.T. Davies: I am led to believe that this is a private company. Is that 
correct? If so, that makes it difficult for us as a committee to get involved with such a 
decision. Obviously, people have been affected by this through job losses and the 
community impact. There is an incumbency on the Assembly Government and all 
public servants to try to mitigate those losses. I suggest that we might write to the 
Deputy First Minister, who is responsible for this, to try to ascertain the action that the 
Welsh Assembly Government has taken to mitigate the job losses. 

Val Lloyd: Does anyone disagree with that? 

Michael German: The broader issue is about the chemicals industry in Wales. There 
are a number of problems that are having a disproportionate effect on it in Wales. We 
had problems with Dow chemicals recently. I wonder whether we could ask, in the 
letter, about the arrangements for transferring information from the chemicals sector 
in Wales to the Government. We could ask how the Government gets its information 
about the chemicals industry and whether there is a forum or body that works in that 
respect, and what its interests are, and what issues have been raised with the 
Minister. That might be useful to know. 

Val Lloyd: Is everyone content with that? I see that you are. 

2 Mawrth 2009  

Val Lloyd: We will now move on to discuss petition P-03-152 on the Cefnmawr 
FlexSys rubber chemicals plant. I think that we have taken this petition as far as we 
can take it, unless Members have a different viewpoint. 

Andrew R.T. Davies: Sadly, Chair, I think that you are correct in saying that we have 
taken this petition as far as we can. We have had a level of correspondence that has 
given us an understanding of the situation. I think that we could proceed to closing 
the petition. 

Val Lloyd: I do not think that there is anything more that we could do with it. The 
plant has closed, and we are told that the Health and Safety Executive is dealing with 
it. Is everyone agreed that we close the petition? I see that you all agree. 
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        Our ref: PET-03-152  

15 January 2009

 
Dear Ieuan 
 

Cefn Mawr FlexSys Rubber Chemicals Plant (P-03-152) 
 
At its meeting on 13 January, the Petitions Committee considered a new petition 
calling upon the National Assembly for Wales to: 
 
"investigate the circumstances surrounding the closure of Cefn Mawr FlexSys 
Rubber Chemicals Plant and take any action it considers appropriate in light of its 
findings." 
 
We have been told by the petitioners that FlexSys is proposing to close its 
manufacturing facility in Cefn Mawr and that the loss of this site will have a devasting 
effect on the local community.  The Committee would like to know if you have held 
any discussions with Flexsys regarding its proposals, and if you are considering 
taking any action to mitigate the effects of the likely job losses?  
 
We would also like to know how the Welsh Assembly Government interacts with the 
chemicals industry to exchange information and intelligence on this sector as a 
whole. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter, and I look forward to receiving your 
response. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Val Lloyd 
Chair, Petitions Committee 

 



 



 



 



 



 


